
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

DATE: FEBRUARY 23, 2015 

 

TO:  BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: KATHY PALM, DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM & ADMIN. SERVICES 

 

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO SUBMIT GRANT APPLICATION 

 

 

COMMENTS: 

 

Type of Grant: Foundation      

 

Title of Grant: MSHSL Health and Safety Education Grant    

   

Granter:   Minnesota State High School League Foundation    

 

Grant Preparer: Troy Hendricks, Activities Director   

  

Amount of Grant: $4,785   

 

District Responsibility: Serve as fiscal agent 

 

Purpose: The purpose of this grant is to purchase three Automated External 

Defibrillators (AEDs).  Our new trainer will carry one with him 

when attending specific activities outside our school.  We will add 

an AED at our gymnastics building full time.  Currently we don’t 

have one at that site.  We also currently do not have an n AED at 

our soccer complex.  We would keep one at that building which is 

accessible to players and coaches at all times of practice and 

games.  The summer programs for kids will have the same access 

to these AEDs.  This will provide great comfort and safety to our 

staff and students, knowing an AED is present at all practice and 

game sites. 

 


